STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

" June 21, 2017

Kathleen Shanley

Manager — Transmission Siting
Evetsouice Energy

P.O. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

RE:  PETITION NO. 1226 — Eversource Enetgy declaratory ruling that no Certficate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed construction,
maintenance and operation of the new 115-kV Towantic Switching Station to be located
adjacent to the Towantic Generating Station on Woodruff Hill Road, Oxford, Connecticut
and the proposed modifications within existing right-of-way to its existing 1575 and 1585
115-kV electric transmission line extending 6.1 miles from Bunker Hill Substation, located at
Clough Road, Waterbury, south through Middlebury to the proposed Towantic Switching .
station and reconductoring of its existing 1575 115-kV electric transmission line extending
one mile from the proposed new switching station south to Structure 1446 (Oxford Tap)
located near the Oxford Substation, Commetce Drive, Oxford.

Dear Ms, Shanley:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the email correspondence of June 21, 2017,
- regarding temporary changes to work hours for the above-referenced project that was approved by
the Council on May 26, 2016.

Pursuant to Condition No. 8 of the Council’s Decision on May 26, 2016 and page 7 of the Council
staff report, your request to petform work from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on Sunday, June 25, 2017 in
the vicinity of the control houses at Towantic Switching Station, Oxford; Frost Bridge Substation,
Watertown; Baldwin Substation, Waterbury; and Stevenson Substation, Monroe is hereby approved.
‘The Sunday work hours are necessary in order to perform testing and commissioning during a
scheduled outage. - '

This approval applies only to the request for changes to work houts in the email correspondence of
June 21, 2017. Any significant changes to the project require advance Council notificaton and
approval :

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Very truly yours,
elanie A, Bachman
Executive Director

MB/MP

c: Council Members
Sue Bellion, Project Siting Specialist, Eversource Energy
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The Honorable George R. Temple, First Selectman, Town of Oxford

Steven S. Macary, Zoning Enforcement Official, Town of Oxford .

The Honorable Thomas .. Winn, Chatrman, Town Council, Town of Watertown
Robert M. Scannell, Jr., Town Manager, Town of Watertown

Mark Massoud, Land Use Administrator, Town of Watertown

The Honorable Neil M. O’Leary, Mayor, City of Waterbury

James A. Sequin, AICP, City Planner, City of Waterbury

The Honorable Stephen Vavrek, First Selectman, Town of Monroe

William Agresta, AICP, Planning and Zoning Administrator, Town of Monroe
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Mathews, LisaA o pE 132
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From: : Bachman, Melanie
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 7:59 AM
To: ‘ Mathews, Lisa A; Perrone, Michael; Walsh, Christina

Subject: _ FW: Petition 1226: Request for Sunday 6/25/17 Work Hours

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

- 10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
860-827-2951

AYAN

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and protected from general disclosure. If the
recipient or the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or person responsible o receive this e-mail, you are requested to delete
this ¢-mail immediately and do not disseminate or distribute or copy. [f you have received this e-mail by mistake, please nofify us
immediately by replying to the message so that we can take appropriate action immediately and see to it tHat this mistake is rectified.

From: susan.bellion@eversource.com [mailto:susan.bellion@eversource.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 7:58 AM

To: Bachman, Melanie <Mela nie.Bachman@ct.gov>
Cc: kathleen.shanley@eversource.com; patrice.tyrie@eversource.com: leckenroth@burnsmed.com
Subject: Petition 1226: Request for Sunday 6/25/17 Work Hours

Hi Metanie:

. Eversource is requesting Sunday work hours for the project approved under the subject petition for this Sunday, June 25,
2017. The request is being made due to the need to do testing and commissioning during the available outage. The.
activity on Sunday will primarily be in the control house in the Towantic Switching Station in Oxford and will also require
work in the control houses in Frost Bridge Substation in Watertown, Baldwin Substation in Waterbury and Stevenson
Substation in Monroe and will occur from 7AM to 7PM.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
I

Regards,

Sue Bebllion

Sue Bellion, Project Siting Speclallst
Eversource

56 Prospect Street

Hariford, CT 06103

susan.bellion@eversource.com
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Office: 860-728-4628
Cell: 203-313-4143

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential,
proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the
recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in-this message are not necessarily those of Eversource

Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based

on its contents, other than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy
disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.




